



PROFILE

Passionate doctor who is hardworking, loyal, and compassionate toward providing high-quality care to patients with a keen interest in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery.

Works diligently under pressure with a healthy work ethic and leadership qualities. Always strive to stay up to date on the latest research topics and interested in participating in original research projects.

OBJECTIVE

To grab every opportunity to learn and improve on my knowledge and surgical skills for all domains of Plastic Surgery. To give optimum care to patients during the preoperative, perioperative, and postoperative periods. To improve the quality of research activities.

BIODATA

Date of Birth – 15-02-1990

Mob: +91 8546895610

Email: georgetaliat@gmail.com

Address: 10A Skyline Homestead,
Chakola Colony, Perumanur, Thevara,
Kochi, 682015

DR GEORGE TALIAT

MBBS, MS, MCh Plastic Surgery (currently)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship- Father Muller Medical College Hospital, Mangalore

March 2013 – April 2014

Basic medical and surgical training and rotation in all fields. BLS and ACLS Course completed

Tutor, Physiology – Sree Narayana Institute of Medical Sciences, Ernakulam

May 2014 – January 2015

Tutor mainly responsible in teaching role for undergraduate students

Junior Resident, General Surgery - Father Muller Medical College Hospital, Mangalore

April 2015 – April 2018

Acquired vast knowledge and skills about all general surgery topics and procedures including Preoperative, perioperative and post operative care. Completed an extensive rotation of all super-specialty branches of surgery.

Senior Resident, General Surgery - Father Muller Medical College Hospital, Mangalore

June 2018 – August 2019

Attended to numerous patients in the general surgery department and had ample opportunity to operate independently as well as assisted senior surgeons in various complicated surgeries

Senior Resident, Plastic Surgery - M S Ramaiah Medical College Hospital, Bangalore

September 2019 – Present

Provided optimum care to patients in the Plastic Surgery Department. Performed various basic surgeries and assisted senior surgeons in more complicated cases. Vast experience in Reconstruction including trauma, Post ablative defects, Free Tissue transfers, Replant etc. Adequate exposure in Aesthetic surgery

EDUCATION

The Choice School (KG – 12th), Kochi

July 1996 – April 2008

Graduated 12th Grade in 2008 with high scores. **Principal Honor roll.** Involved in extracurriculars - Athletics and cricket represented district team.

MBBS - Father Muller Medical College, Mangalore

Aug 2008 – March 2013

Graduated in first attempt with high scores. **Student council president** 2011-2012. Actively participated in all extra-curricular activities – sports, music, quiz etc.

MS - General Surgery - Father Muller Medical College, Mangalore

April 2015 – April 2018

Graduated in first attempt with good scores. Regularly participated in all academic classes and many quiz programs.

MCh - Plastic Surgery - MS Ramaiah Medical College, Bangalore

Sep 2019 – Present (till August 2022)

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

Music Sports

LANGUAGES

English
Malayalam
Hindi
Kannada

REFERENCES

Dr Mysore Srinivas Venkatesh - M S
Ramaiah Medical College

- 9341218859
- mysore_venkatesh@yahoo.co.in

Dr Veena Waiker
Ramaiah Medical College

- 9900531217
- veenaprabhakar2003@yahoo.com
-

Dr Erel Diaz - Father Muller Medical
College
9900628503, erel.diaz@gmail.com

Dr Kumaraswamy M Kumar

- Rajarajeshwari Medical
College
- +91 9886775395
- doctorkums@rediffmail.com
-

Regularly participated in structured teaching program which highlighted all basic and advanced topics in the field of plastic surgery. Regular attendance of all clinical works of the department. Completed three observerships in prestigious institutions. Published and currently working on various research projects.

KEY SKILLS AND INTERESTS

- Onco-reconstruction
- Reconstructive Microsurgery
- Trauma reconstruction including hand and lower limb reconstruction
- General Plastic surgery
- Gender Affirmation Surgery
- Aesthetic surgery and body contouring
- Burns surgery and reconstruction
- Cleft lip, palate and craniofacial surgery

PUBLICATIONS

- Phalloplasty – Sensate radial forearm free flap for creation of neourethra and neophallus in gender affirmation surgery: A case report – Journal of Surgery and Medicine Vol 5 Issue 12, 1-1 December 2021. DOI: 10.28982/josam.947606. <https://doi.org/10.28982/josam.947606>
- Closure of Irradiated Tracheocutaneous fistula with pectoralis major muscle flap and split skin graft - Annals of Indian Academy of Otorhinolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery - 2021 | January-June | Volume 5 | Issue 1 DOI: 10.4103/aiao.aiao_8_21. https://doi.org/10.4103/aiao.aiao_8_21
- A Comparative Study between the Use of Negative Pressure Wound Therapy and Silver-Releasing Foam Dressings in the Management of Diabetic Ulcers. - International Journal of Recent Surgical and Medical Sciences November 2021 DOI: 10.1055/s-0041-1739568. <https://doi.org/10.1055/s-0041-1739568>
- Role of Baseline Glycosylated haemoglobin in the healing of diabetic ulcers - Indian Journal of Applied Research Vol 7 Issue 10 October 2017
- Salvage of large exposed cranial implant on irradiated scalp using free Latissimus dorsi and forehead flaps: A Case Report – Accepted for publishing at Acta Chirurgiae Plasticae
- ORCID ID : <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9152-8358>

OBSERVERSHIPS AND WORKSHOPS

- One month at Ganga Hospital, Coimbatore
- Hands on Microsurgery course completion from Ganga Microsurgery Institute
- One Month at Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences Plastic Surgery Department, Kochi
- Two weeks with Charles Pinto Centre for Cleft Lip, Palate and Craniofacial Anomalies, Thrissur
- Cadaver flap dissection course – Advanced Learning Centre, M S Ramaiah College

PROJECTS AND PRESENTATIONS

- Thesis – “A Comparative Study Between the use of Negative Pressure Wound Therapy and Silver releasing Foam dressing in the management of Diabetic ulcers”
- Podium Presentation at ASICON 2017, Jaipur – “Role of Glycosylated Haemoglobin in the healing of Diabetic ulcers”
- Poster presentation – “Myelomeningocele repair with double V-Y advancement flap closure” at KSC ASICON 2016, Belgaum
- Paper Presentation – “Quilting of abdominal flaps to reduce defect area in hand reconstruction” at KAPRASCON 2022, Dharwad

OTHER EXPERIENCES

- Attended Master series: Microsurgery for residents 2 March 2021
- Attended Master's class - Series of Didactic Lectures and presentations for Plastic Surgery Residents - 2021
- Attended APSICON 2020-21
- Attended ASICON 2017
- Attended KAPRASCON 2022
- Regularly attended and presented in Plastiquest case discussions

